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From: Brad Harvey
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 4:26 PM
To: Ramsdell, James V Jr (Van)
Cc: Paul Kallan; Raj Anand; Charles Cox; STPCOL
Subject: STP SACTI Runs
Attachments: RAI Letter_06262008.pdf

Van: 
 
I have another STP question for you. 
 
As you know, STP ran SACTI using 1997, 1999, and 2000 onsite and offsite (Palacios) meteorological 
data.  FSAR Section 2.3S.3.2.1.2 states that additional relative humidity and temperature 
instrumentation were added to the primary meteorological tower in 2006 in order to baseline moisture 
content in the environment for a range of mechanical draft cooling towers to be considered for STP 3 & 
4.  Consequently, I asked the applicant in FSAR RAI 02.03.03-2 to provide a copy of the resulting 
database once a contiguous year of data has been collected and compare these data to the data used 
to evaluate cooling tower plume impacts as discussed in FSAR Section 2.3S3.4.1.4.  A copy of the 
applicant's response can be found on pages 20-22 of the attached file.  I can also provide you a copy of 
the onsite 2000 hourly dew point data, if you so desire. 
 
I expect that the applicant will need to rerun SACTI based on the redesign of the RSW/UHS cooling 
tower (e.g., the new towers appear to be physically different and re-oriented).  Should we ask the 
applicant to rerun SACTI using the 2007 onsite dew point data? 
 
Thanks. 
 
Brad 
301-415-4118 
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